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,iﬁ“ NWB Tools Phyllis Beaulieu < phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>
re ‘

RE: 131210 2BE-TIM0813 Status of Request to AANDC

1 message

Eva Paul < Eva.Paul@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca> Tue, Dec 17,2013 at 7:11 AM
To: "Beaulieu, Phyllis" <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>, "Chadwick, Deborah" <dchadwick@ingold.ca>
Cc: "Joseph, NWB Sean" <sean.joseph@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Deborah,

Thanks for that. I should be able to work with those files. I'm off work tomorrow for the holidays, but will get to this as
soon as possible.

Regards,

FEva Paul

Water Resources Officer | Agent des ressources hydriques

Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada | Affaires autochtones et Développement du Nord Canada
Nunavut Regional Office | Bureau régional du Nunavut

Building 918, PO Box 100 | Edifice 918, CP 100

Igaluit, NU XO0A OHO

Phone | Tél. : 867-975-4548
Cell | Mobile: 867-222-6490
Fax | Téléc. : 867-979-6445
Eva.Paul@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca

>>> Deborah Chadwick <dchadwick@ingold.ca> 12/16/2013 6:03 PM >>>
Eva,

Here is data in both a .csv and .gpx format, as requested.

Please keep me advised of any further delays. Thank you and Merry Christmas.

Deborah

From: Eva Paul [mailto:Eva.Paul@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca]

Sent: December 10, 2013 1:52 PM

To: Beaulieu, Phyllis; Deborah Chadwick

Cc: Joseph, NWB Sean

Subject: Re: 131210 2BE-TIM0813 Status of Request to AANDC

Hi Phyllis,

Deborah has sent me a table of coordinates, unfortunately, I have not been able to use them in the format given. I've
been looking for a way to import the coordinates but have not had sufficient time to find a solution.

https://mail.google.com/mail/?ui=2&1k=6896ea2ed2 & view=pt&search=inbox&th=14300e... 1/13/2014
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Deborah, sorry I haven't had a chance to get back to you on this. I spent a couple days trying to convert the data then
got pulled away onto an urgent file. If you are able to send me the coordinates in a manipulable format, I might be
able to import them into my software. At minimum a .csv file and I can have my GIS guys import it, but if I can get it in
a .gdb or .gpx I canimport it directly. Unfortunately, starting with a .pdf, I would have to manually input which I don't
have the time to do. It seems likely, however, that I will have to re-do this inspection regardless. Since I was flying
without any working coordinates the first time I simply did a pass over the property.

Regards,

Eva

Eva Paul

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

>>> Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca> 12/10/2013 3:06 PM >>>

Please refer to the attached whereby the AANDC Inspector requested coordinates of the project. Our office will await
confirmation from AAANDC of no outstanding issues before we cancel the licence.

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu- &> >c b

Manager of Licensing- Responsable des permis
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